

Message

From: Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca [Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca]
Sent: 2017-09-28 12:21:44 PM
To: Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]
CC: Terry Young [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=872fa3f6e61a48709b11458c0c3b6ca6-Terry Young]; Kate Longmoore [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c7edab7b7ff941b79736d9f0bcff3464-Kate Longmo]; Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Boll]; Susan Nicholson [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f668e601bd2b4865a5c31dca531047c8-Susan Nicho]
Subject: Re: Updates and Next steps

Sounds good. At OEn lunch

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 28, 2017, at 12:20 PM, Jordan Penic <jordan.penic@ieso.ca> wrote:

Kim,

I tried to give you a call, but I think you might be out of the office.

Kate is going to reach out to Michael and Susan and identify any comments we may want to provide on the report that would be included in the spreadsheet provided by the Ministry (attached). We can discuss this document and our responses further at the 3:30 pm meeting with the broader group today.

In preparation for estimates, we are trying to schedule a short preparation meeting tomorrow, per your request. We'll have the previous Q&A and key messages that we'll begin updating to more directly reflect the comments we now know about in the report itself. We also have a draft set of "friendly questions" that could be used as well. Tomorrow's session will be the first of potentially a few of these preparations meetings to get you comfortable with format and content.

I am available to discuss anything you may want before our 3:30 meeting, and can be reached at 416-506-2815.

Cheers,

Jordan

Jordan Penic | Senior Manager, Communications & Government Affairs

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2815

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO](https://twitter.com/IESO) Tweets | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergy) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

<AG FHP Report - Comments Sheet.docx>